The Director . B
Unique Procon Pvt. Ltd :

Rabindra Nagar : ;
Shankar pur west

Durgapur )

DGP/HLST/18 ). Date: 14/01/2020
Dear Sir, »

PRO TIE-UP
ASHIYANA SOCIETY PHASE -II (AS 5,AS 6,AS 7 AND AS 8)
SHANKARPUR WEST, SAPTARISHI PARK, DURGAPUR.

With reference to the above we are happy to inform you that the above Project tie-up has
been approved by the appropriate Authority.

You are requested to refer to the intending purchaser of flats from your aforesaid Project to
any of our Branches at Durgapur and Asansol center for availing Housing Loan.
Mr.Supriya Nag Mobile Number 8001600446 for any query or information in this regard..

You are also requested to make necessary arrangement for execution of MOU with us. A
draft copy of which is enclosed for your necessary action.

Yours faithfu!ly, i
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Enclo: As stated above.




